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Dear Sir

o : Contact: Christine Chapman |
” 9 : Phone: (02) 9228 6537
Planning & - Fax_ (02)92286466

NSW Infrastructure

General Manager
Parramatta City Council

30 Darcy Street
PARRAMATTA NSW 2150

File: 1002951 P1

ANN,
XA

27 FEB 2017

Attn: Mark Leotta,

PCC

Remondis Alternative Waste Treatment Facuhty Camellia (10_0028)
Exhlbitlon of Environmental Assessment

The Department has received an Environmental Assessment (EA) from Remondis Pty Ltd and

Billbergia Pty Lid for the above referenced project. The project includes:

e a Commercial & Industrial Resource Recovery Facility (CIRRF) with a capacity to
process up to 100,000 tonnes per annum (tpa) of commercial and industrial waste;

e a Source Separated Organic Resource Recovery Facility (SSORRF) facility with a
capacity to process 50,000 tpa of food and green waste; and

e ancillary infrastructure.

Part 3A of the EP&A Act, as in force immediately before its repeal on 1 October 2011 and as
modified by Schedule 6A to the Act, continues to apply to transitional Part 3A projects. Director-
General's environmental assessment requirements (DGRs) have been issued in respect of this
project and the environmental assessment report was lodged prior to 1 October 2011. The
project is therefore a transitional Part 3A project.

’ Consequently, this report has been prepared in acéordance with the requirements of Part 3A

and associated regulations, the Minister (or his delegate) will therefore assessed and
determined the carrying out ‘of the project under section 75J of the Act.

The Department will exhlblt the Environmental Assessment from Thursday 23 February 2012
until Tuesday 10 April 2012. Copies of the Environmental Assessment will be sent to you
directly by the Proponent. Please advise if you have not received them by the exhibition start

- date. It would be appreciated if you could make a copy of the Environmental Assessment

available for public inspection at your office. Submissions are due by the end of the exhibition

period. A submission by way of objection must set out the reasons for objection. The

Department invites Parramatta Council to make a detailed submission on the project by
Tuesday 10 April 2012. ' :

If you have any enquiries about the proposal, please contact Christine Chapman on (02) 9228

6537 or via email at hnstlne chapman@planning.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely
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